TOWN OF WESTFORD

HUMAN RESOURCES OFFICE
TOWN HALL
55 Main Street
WESTFORD, MA 01886
Telephone (978) 399-2915  Fax (978) 399-2571

DATE: September 15, 2023

TO: Insurance Advisory Committee (I1AC)
Public Employee Committee (PEC) Meeting

FROM: Pam Hicks, Director of Human Resources

RE: Notice of Meeting and Meeting Agenda

MEETING TIME: Tuesday, September 19, 2023 - 2:45 PM - Virtual Meeting
MEETING TO BE HELD VIRTUALLY VIA ZOOM

Agenda:

1. Review and discuss dental insurance carrier change from BSBC to MetL.ife for 11/1/23 —
10/31/24 plan year.

2. Other issues/concerns not reasonably anticipated 48 hours prior to the meeting.

3. Adjourn.

Join Zoom Meeting: Time: Sep 19, 2023 02:45 PM

https://westfordma-
gov.zoom.us/j/88022356643?pwd=aVVZPckNBWG14SjITZTRVSHR6ZG5MUT09

Meeting I1D: 880 2235 6643
Passcode: 928395

One tap mobile

+13052241968,,88022356643#,,,,*928395# US
+13092053325,,88022356643#,,,,*928395# US

Find your local number: https://westfordma-gov.zoom.us/u/kbnLrS1GJq


https://westfordma-gov.zoom.us/j/88022356643?pwd=aVZPckNBWG14SjlTZTRVSHR6ZG5MUT09
https://westfordma-gov.zoom.us/j/88022356643?pwd=aVZPckNBWG14SjlTZTRVSHR6ZG5MUT09
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